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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:22 AM

To: 'James Chamberiain'

Subject: RE: Document Number N10000008708 ”

!
We do not have your EIN number until you provide us with your number. We are forwarding your EIN

number to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

1

|

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depanment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: James Chamberlain {mailto:james@nhnorthflorida.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:18 AM

To: carphelp

Subject: Document Number N10000008709

To Whom it May Concern:

Regarding:
CATHOLIC ACTION RESOURCE EXCHANGE, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number N10000008709

Your website lists NO EIN, which isin error. Our EINis 27-3197655.

Best Regards,

James D, Chamberlain - Business Development Analyst
New Horizons Computer Learning Center North Florida
Direct Phone: 352.248.3210
Celi Phone:  352.642.4523
Fax: 352.248.3217
Email: james@nhnorthflorida.com
GLOBAL CENTER OF THE YEAR AWARD
August 15, 2010
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